basial140@roadrunner.com

From: BagsInBulk.com <store+2841018441@t.shopifyemail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Estrella Perez

Subject: [External Sender] BagsinBulk.com Order #153756

You don't often get email from store+2841018441@t.shopifyemail.com. Learn why this is important

- ORDER #153756

Thank you for your purchase!
Hi Estrella, we're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you

when it has been sent.

or Visit our store

Order summary

1 Inch Hard Cover Binders $950:00
SS2762 $875.00
pieces per case: 50
- Quantity Purchased: 10 Black & White

@VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$75.00)

15 Inch Promo Backpack $708-00
. /" 8601 $648.00
: C pieces per case: 24
_# Quantity Purchased: 10 3 Color Assortment

#lVOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$60.00)



15 Inch Promo Backpack $778-80

; 8603 $712.80
( pieces per case: 24
Quantity Purchased: 11 5 Color Assortment

y_

)
| ez

|

wr

@lvOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$66.00)

Wholesale Glue Stick (9 Grams) - Single .

SS7315 $75.00
pieces per case: 100

Quantity Purchased: 5 @VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$5.00)

Wholesale Pocket Calculators $525:00

SS7308 $500.00
pieces per case: 100
Quantity Purchased: 5 @\OLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-

$25.00)
Clear Tape Dispenser $170.00
SS2766 $155.00

' pieces per case: 100

Quantity Purchased: 5 #VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-
$15.00)

Bulk 5 Inch Kids Safety Scissors - 100 pack - Rounded $155:00

o, Cutting Edge $145.00

i

SS7333
pieces per case: 100
Quantity Purchased: 5 #VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-

$10.00)
Wholesale Plastic 12 Inch Rulers $80.00
SS7325 $75.00

pieces per case: 100
Quantity Purchased: 5 @VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$5.00)



Classic Yellow Highlighter (single) $65:00
557318 $60.00
pieces per case: 100

Quantity Purchased: 5 #\VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$5.00)

LN

- Wholesale Pencil Sharpener with Dome Cover $80:00
1SS7326 $75.00

\' pieces per case: 100

Quantity Purchased: 5 @VOLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-$5.00)

Eraser Top - 10 Pack $170.00
B 552769 $160.00
S~ .
wien  pieces per case: 100
= Quantity Purchased: 5 @\OLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-
$10.00)
Yellow Adhesive Back Sticky Notes $185.00
SS7329 $170.00

pieces per case: 100

~—— Quantity Purchased: 5 @\OLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-
$15.00)

Tab Index Dividers 5-pack $240-00
. SS7331 $220.00
wl
g pieces per case: 100
Quantity Purchased: 5 @\OLUME PRICING DISCOUNT (-

$20.00)
Subtotal $3,870.80
Shipping $0.00
CA STATE TAX $232.25
CA COUNTY TAX $9.69

ORANGE COUNTY DISTRICT TAX SP $19.38
ORANGE CO LOCAL TAX SL $38.71



Total $4, 170.83
You saved $316.00

Customer information

Shipping address Billing address
Estrella Perez Estrella Perez

Solari Enterprises Inc Solari Enterprises Inc
1507 W Yale Ave 1507 W Yale Ave
Orange CA 92867 Orange CA 92867
United States United States

Shipping method
UPS Ground Shipping Estimated 2-6 business days

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at info@bagsinbulk.com



